

Meeting Date: November 6, 2019 Meeting Location: Mary Meredith Conference Room

Members present	Kyle Moore, Ed Jones, Sabrina Salmon, Priscilla Martin, Ed Simental, Laura Jauch
Members absent	
Constituency group represented	

I. Called to order at 8:20 AM by Laura Jauch

II. Approval of Minutes for (October 2, 2019) Kyle Moore, Ed Simental

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	<p>Principal: Fall Festival went well over all. Each classroom had a different activity and students went to each activity. People from Duffy came over and hosted one of the activities and judged the door decorations. We will have 4 visitors on Veterans Day to discuss with students why Veterans Day is celebrated and tell their stories. A major focus on campus is the negative language that is being used by students. There has been an escalation of the "F" word and we need to have 0 tolerance for this. We need to redirect students and have them self-correct when they speak that way, make sure it is documented on their point sheets to alert parents as to why students are losing points. Let's use positive comments, gotcha's acknowledgement of students self correcting and maybe student of the week.</p> <p>TSW: Went to a work shop and job fair called "Building a Dream" went well. Took 4 students and they handed in applications and resume's to different vendors. Construction day field trip is coming. Will be taking 8 students and 3 staff. There will be 40 vendors</p>
-------------------	--

	<p>such as electricians, dry wall people, and plumbing. We have been going for 4 years now and the students really benefit from it. It will be from 9:30 to 2 PM. There are expectations about behavior and the students know them. Lunch will be provided. We are being given a truck for TSW events. We will share it with Saguaro High School. We will have it on Tuesday and Wednesday's. Becky Bailey and her husband have painted the names on the staff parking places here at school. There will be 2 TSW places added for the truck and the van. Imelda Acedo might have to have surgery for injuring her arm. She will be here at Mary Meredith on Tuesday and Thursdays only. We have 5 students ready for priority one for TSW. We need to have social security cards for our priority one students and they are hard to get if the students are not living with their biological family. That is holding up students from participating. Ed Simental will speak to Maggie with TSW try to get verification forms from DCS. Dr. Salmon suggested maybe getting copy of Social Security during registration. In order to be part of TSW students need 3 forms of ID. Social Security Card, Original Birth Certificate, and School ID. High School has a declining population whereas middle school has a lot of students and if you are 14 you can be considered for TSW.</p> <p>Family Engagement: PTSA have not received information on family help so Priscella Martin is thinking of ways to send information: parent link, use this to send information to parents/guardians and summarize what is on newsletter, put email of school on newsletter so that know how to get it. Harvest Festival will be a traditional Thanksgiving menu. We invite parents/guardians and family members and if they join us they will have to make a donation or pay lunch menu price (\$3.00). In the past we have had presentations for our Thanksgiving visitors (such as drop out prevention) but visitors are not very interested.</p> <p>Student Council: Spirit week will be the week of November 18. Still advocating for more websites for students.</p>
DISCUSSION	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

--

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

- Renaissance Fair
- Winter Festival
- Computers for Students

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 9:20 AM by Laura Jauch